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Re: South East Recycling Centre, Carrigbawn, Pembrokestown, Co. Wexford 

Dear Mr Dowling, 

Further to discussions carried out with licensee representatives during an Agency 
audit on 16/06/2009, it was noted that activities were being undertaken outside the 
remit of the licence conditions. 

The Agency has assessed the activities to see if they can be accommodated under a 
Technical Amendment of the Licence. 

The Agency has decided a Technical Amendment cannot accommodate the changes 
in this case as the activities occurring would more appropriately be assessed as part of 
a Licence Review. 

You are therefore advised to apply to the Agency for a review of your licence. 

Yours sincerely, 

Marie Harris 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


